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DATE: May 8, 2018 

 

TO: Honorable Robby Robinson, Mayor & Members of the City Council 

 Ms. Lanell Endres, Interim Administrator/Finance Director 

 City of Cannon Falls  

 

FROM:   George Eilertson, Sr. Vice President  

 Northland Securities 

  

RE: May 15, 2018 City Council meeting – Action Related to Upcoming Bond Issues 

 

At the April 17
th

 City Council meeting I provided an overview of the two upcoming financings for the 

City: 

 

1. The issuance of general obligation bonds to finance the 2018 Street and Utility Improvement Project 

(East Side 2).   

2. The issuance of general obligation equipment certificates to finance the acquisition of a new fire 

truck.  

 

Action Items for the May 15
th

 City Council meeting 

1. Resolution Calling for the Sale of General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2018A (ES2) 

2. Municipal Advisor Agreement relating to the Issuance of the Series 2018A Bonds 

3. Municipal Advisor Agreement relating to the Issuance of the Series 2018B Certificates 

 

 

Bond Issuance Timeline 

 

East Side 2: 

a. Type of Sale – Public Offering 

b. Resolution calling for sale – Tuesday, May 15, 2018 

c. Financing Proposals Received – Tuesday, June 19, 2018 @ 10:30 AM  

d. Council consideration of Proposals – Tuesday, June 19, 2018 @ 6:30 PM 

e. Closing Date – approximately July 18, 2018 

 

Fire Truck: 

a. Type of Sale – Sale amongst local banks 

b. Financing Proposals Received – Tuesday, June 12, 2018  

c. Council consideration of Proposals – Tuesday, June 19, 2018 @ 6:30 PM 

d. Closing Date – approximately July 18, 2018 

 

 

Thank you.      










